City of Long Beach Office of Gerrie Schipske
Working Together to Serve Councilwoman, Fifth District
Memorandum

C-4

Date: November 2, 2011
To: HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
From: Councilwoman Gerrie Schipske, Fifth Distr'

Subject: AGENDA ITEM: Report on Attendance at the League of California
Cities Annual Conference and Expo in San Francisco, CA September
21-23, 2011

| attended the League of California Cities Annual Conference and Expo at the Moscone
West Convention Center in San Francisco, Ca from September 21-23, 2011 during
which | participated in the following workshops and seminars: Retail Landscape- the
Facts and the Future; Library Services for Today and Tomorrow; When Flat is the New
Up: Economic Development Tools for the New Reality; Underfunded Landscape and
Lighting Districts: Ending General Fund Subsidies; and Pension Adequacy: Myth, Magic
or Scare Tactics.

This trip was necessary and beneficial to the City of Long Beach.

The cost of the seminar was: $525.00.
The cost of the lodging and transportation was: $1300.00

RECOMMENDATION

Motion to receive and file Councilwoman Schipske attendance to the 2011 League of
California Cities Annual Conference and Expo, September 21-23, 2011 in San
Francisco, CA





